


Marc Eirich 

County Executive 

TO: 

VIA: 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 

November 01, 2024 

MEMORANDUM 

Barbara Jay, Executive Director 

Montgomery County Board of Appeals 

Tamala Robinson, Manager, Division of Housing 

and Code Enforcement 

Department of Housing and Community Affairs 

FROM: Michelle Hadrick, Housing Code Inspector Ill 

Division of Housing and Code Enforcement 

Department of Housing and Community Affairs 

SUBJECT: Case# S-2796 Woodhaven Blvd, Bethesda, MD 

20817 

On June 28, 2011, a Special Exception was 

granted for an Accessory Apartment at the 

above referenced property. The property was 

sold to Mr. John Denning Jr in 2021. The 

accessory apartment has now been eliminated 

{verified by an inspection on October 31, 2024). 

Division of Community Development 

Code Enforcement Common Ownership Communities Neighborhood Revitalization 

Scott Bruton 

Director 
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The property has been restored to single-family 

use. A letter from the owner requesting that 

the Special Exception be revoked is attached; 

and the property has been demolished; 

Based on the above information, it is 

recommended that the Special Exception be 

revoked. 

Please feel free to contact me at 240-777-

3702 if you should require additional 

information. 

cc: Rabbiah Sabbakhan, Director, Department of 

Permitting Services 

Tiffany Johnson, DHCA, Licensing & Registration 

Unit 
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